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The State of Indiana (“Petitioner”), by counsel, Attorney General Theodore
BE. Rokita and pursuant to Ind. Code § 25-1-7-7, Ind. Code ch. 25-1-5, the Adminis-
trative Orders and Procedures Act, Ind. Code ch. 4-21.5-3, and Ind. Code ch. 25-1-
9, files its Administrative Complaint-(“Complaint”) against the Indiana medical
license of Caitlin Bernard, M.D. (“Respondent”) and in support alleges and states
the following:

INTRODUCTION

The Indiana Attorney General's Office received multiple consumer com-
plaints pertaining to Respondent’s statements made in the media on or about July
1, 2022, including a complaint from another medical professional, specifically a
Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine. Following investigation efforts and Respondent’s
sworn testimony in open court, Petitioner has obtained sufficient evidence to sup-
port an administrative complaint establishing that Respondent violated her pro-
fessional obligations as a licensee. Specifically, Respondent failed to obtain written

authorization to release the minor’s medical information, violating HIPPA and



state privacy law, and failed to immediately report suspected child abuse to local
law enforcement in Indianapolis or the Indiana Department of Children Services.

FACTS

Background

1.  Respondent is a Physician in the State of Indiana having obtained
license number 010787194, on June 7, 2017, by application and is set to expire on
October 31, 2023.

2. Respondent’s address on file with the Indian;el Professional Licensing
Agency (IPLA) is 550 North University Blvd., Indianapolis, Indiana 46202.

3.  Respondent holds two active Controlled Substance Registrations
(CSR), having been issued license numbers 01078719B and 01078719C.

4.  Respondent’s CSR with license number 010787198 was issued on
June 9, 2017, by application for the location of Indiana University/Eskenazi
Health, 550 University Blvd., Indianapolis, Indiana 46202.

b. Respondent’s CSR with license number 01078719C was issued on
May 14, 2018, by application for the location of Planned Parenthood of Indiana &
Kentucky, 8590 Georgetown Road, Indianapolis, Indiana 46268.

6. For all times relevant to this Complaint, Respondent is employed by
IU Health Physicians as an OB/GYN and by the Indiana University School of Med-
1cine as an Agsistant Clinical Professor of Obstetrics & Gynecology.

7.  Respondent is a “practitioner” as that term is defined by Ind. Code

§ 25-1-9-2.



8. The Office of the Indiana Attorney General (OAG) received six con-
sumer complaints in July 2022 against Respondent. The complaints alleged that
Respondent did not report the suspected child abuse of a ten-year-old female victim
that came from Ohio for an abortion as required by law and that Respondent vio-
lated the victim’s privacy rights when Respondent spoke to the media about the
victim and her medical journey (Exhibits A- I).

Facts Supporting Violations

9. Respondent has indicated that in the late afternoon of Wednesday,
June 29, 2022, she attended a rally against abortion laws.?

10. During testimony given in Marion Superior Court No. 1, Respondent
indicated that, during the rally, a reporter from the IndyStar overheard Respond-
ent speaking to another physician about patients they believed would be harmed
by abortion restrictions in other States. Respondent mentioned to the physician
that just days after the Ohio law imposing abortion restrictions, she was already
seeing a patient from Ohio. The reporter asked Respondent to confirm some of what
she had overheard, and Respondent obliged.

11.  Respondent indicated that the reporter informed Respondent that she
was writing a news story about the effects of abortion bans in nearby States after
Dobbs v. Jackson Women’s Health Organization, 124 5. Ct. 2228 (2022).

12.  Respondent indicated that she then told the reporter“the following in-

formation about her patient: Respondent had received a phone call from a child

1 At this time the transcript of Dr. Bernard’s testimoeny is currently being prepared but is not yet
available. Facts related to Respondent’s testimony are taken from trial court reporter’s audio re-
cordings.




abuse doctor from Ohio, which she believed to be on Monday, June 27, 2022, re-
garding the patient; the patient was 10 years old; the patient was an Ohio resident;
the patient had been raped; Respondent agreed to terminate the child’s pregnancy;
and on Monday, June 27, 2022, the child was six weeks pregnant. Respondent tes-
tified during the hearing held in Marion Superior Court that she could not recall
everything she told the reporter, including whether the child was six weeks and
three days pregnant, and she was unable to recall some of the details included in
the later published news story.

13. Respondent terminated the child’s pregnancy on Thursday, June 30,
2022, at an Indianapolis hospital.

14. At 5:00 a.m. on Friday, July 1, 2022, the IndyStar published the story,
titled Patients head to Indiana for aboriton services as other states resirict care,
which centers around Respondent’s retelling of the 10-year-old child’s mediecal jour-
ney. The story explains that hours after the Supreme Court issued Dobbs, “the
Buckeye state had outlawed any abortion after six weeks.” Id. Then, on Monday,
June 27, 2022 (three days after Dobbs), the doctor reported having received a call
from “a child abuse doctor in Ohio” who reported that he “had a 10-year-old patient
in the office who was six weeks and three days pregnant” and thus was ineligible
to obtain an abortion under Chio law. Id. Respondent agreed to help, “[a]nd so the
girl soon was on her way to Indiana to Bernard’s care.” Id.

15. Respondent’s story about the 10-year-old rape victim was repeated by

President Biden and was picked up by national outlets.



16. As a result, there was an intense media search for Respondent’s pa-
tient. The child’s abortion procedure was complete on July 1, 2022, amid the media
firestorm.

17. The next day, on July 2, 2022, Respondent submitted a terminated
pregnancy report to the Indiana Department of Health. And at 3:59 p.m. on July
2, 2022, Respondent emailed the TPR form to DCS, noting “this case was already
reported through DCS in Ohio.” Ohio law enforcement also travelled to Indianap-
olis on July 2, 2022, to retrieve the “product of conception” as evidence.

18.  Within two weeks of the IndyStar article, on July 14, 2022, a reporter
located Respondent’s patient’s home in Ohio and knocked on her door with ;rideo
cameras. Tha_t same day, during a media interview with 13WTHR, Respondent
said, “It is important to tell our patients’ stories as much as we can.”

19. At no time prior to the 3:59i)m email on July 2, 2022, did Respondent
notify local law enforcement in Indiana or DCS concerning the possible child abuse
she learned of on or before June 27, 2022.

20.  After the child left the care of Respondent, she returned to Ohio, and
upon information and belief, resided in the same home as her alleged rapist.

21.  On July 6, 2022, Ohio law enforcement learned from the child the
identity of her alleged rapist through her nonverbal cues.

22. Police later revealed that “preliminary DNA testing shows that
there’s a ‘99.99% probability’ [the man the girl had identified] Gerson Fuentes

(“Fuentes”) is the biological father of the ‘product of conception.”




23.  Fuentes was charged with two counts of rape in Ohio case number 22-
CR-3226 on July 21, 2022.

24.  The Ohiojudge in the matter denied Fuentes’ bond because “[t]o allow
him to return to that home, the traumatic and psychological impact would be un-
deserving to the alleged victim.” The judge explained that “when a child who has
gone through the physical trauma of being raped, the physical trauma of being 10
years old and being impregnated, the physical and mental and emotional trauma
of having to drive to another state, have this whole entire incident in this child’s
hife become a national hot point to the point to where the President of the United
States is referring to this case, the Court finds that that trauma is enough to never
have that child be around the alleged defendant.”

25. Respondent has repeatedly and regularly spoken to the press to per-
petuate the coverage of her patient’s private life since the July 15t IndyStar article
was published.

a. On or about July 24, 2022, Respondent wrote an op-ed for the Wash-
ington Post.

b. On July 27, 2022, Respondent sat for an exclusive interview on CBS
Evening News to discuss the abortion she performed on the child and
the fallout from her decision to leak that information to the press.

c. On July 28, 2022, Respondent was featured in the New York Times.

d. On August 5, 2022, Respondent appeared on CNN.

e. On October 12, 2022, she was featured in an issue of Vamity Fair.



26.  The evidence indicates that Respondent did not comply with her man-
datory-reporting obligations to Indiana authorities. Respondent suspected the pa-
tient was a victim of abuse because she was a pregnant 10-year-old child; Respond-
ent knew of that abuse as early as June 27, 2022, when she spoke to the Ohio
physician, and no later than June 30, 2022, when she performed the abortion; Re-
spondent was in communication with Ohio authorities and knew that both Ohio
law enforcement and Ohio’s version of the Department of Child Services had been
alerted; Respondéﬁt nofified the sécial worker at IU Health aboﬁtl the suspected
abuse; and Respondent notified Indiana DCS on July 2, 2022, when she sent DCS
an email to which the TPR form was attached. But Respondent also testified that
she was “not sure” whether the social-work team reported to Indiana authorities.

27.  'The evidence thus indicates that Respondent did not immediately re-
port the abuse to Indiana authorities, the only authorities that would hgve been
able to keep her from being returned to her alleged perpetrator. She has admitted
that she did not personally report that her patient had been abused to an Indiana
law enforcement agency and that she did not personally report the abuse to Indi-
ana DCS until July 2, 2022, Which is two days after the latest she would have
known or had reason to believe the patient had been abused (June 30).

RELEVANT AUTHORITY

28.  HIPAA imposes a national standard to protect sensitive patient med-
ical records and to prevent disclosure of individually identifiable health infor-
mation. 42 U.S.C. § 1320d et seq.; 45 C.F.R. § 160.103. Health information includes

“any information, including genetic information, whether oral or recorded in any




form or medium” that is created or received by a health care provider. 45 C.F.R.
160.103. Protected health information includes past, present, or future physical or
mental health or condition of an individual and the provision of health care to an
individual. 45 C.F.R. § 164.514. It includes all individually identifiable health in-
formation, including demographic data, medical histories, test results, insurance
information, and other information used to identify a patient or provide healthcare
services or healthcare coverage. Protected health information includes much more
than a patient’s name. 45 C.F.R. § 164.514. The genera}; privacy rule strictly limits
health care providers’ ability to release a patient’s medical records or discuss med-
ical history in any form, except as permitted under the rules. 45 C.F.R.
§ 164.502(a).

29. HIPAA does not permit disclosure of protected health information un-
der most circumstances. For example, to disclose protected health information to
the media, a health care provider must have previously obtained a HIPAA-compli-
ant authorization signed by the patient or her guardian. U.S. Dep’t of Health &
Human Servs., Can health care providers inuvite or arrange for members of the me-
dia, including film crews, to enter treatment areas of their factlities without prior
written  authorization? (Apr. 16, 2016), www.hhs.gov/hipaa/for-profession-
als/faq/2023/film-and-media/index. html ("the HIPAA Privacy Rule does not allow
media access to the patients’ PHI, absent an authorization”).

30. For other (non-media type) disclosures, absent a written authoriza-
tion, a health care provider must satisfy HIPAA’s de-identification standard so that

the information may not be used to identify, ‘contact, or locate the person. That



standard provides that “[h]ealth information that does not identify an individual
and with respect to which there is no reasonable basis to believe that information
can be used to identify an individual is not individually identifiable health infor-
mation.” 45 C.F.R. §‘164.514(a). One way to de-identify protected health infor-
mation is to follow the rule’s safe-harbor provision, which requires the removal of
18 specified identifiers of protected health information and that “[t]he covered en-
tity does not have actual knowledge that the information could be used alone or in
combination with other information to identify an individual who is a subject of the
information.” 45 C.F.R. § 164.514(b)(2). As relevant here, one of the 18 identifiers
that must be removed to qualify as “de-identified information” that is not subject
to the privacy rule (and thus may be disclosed) is “[a]ll elements of dates (except
year) for dates directly related to an individual, including birth date, admission
date, [and] discharge date.” 45 C.F.R. § 164.514(b)(2)0)(C).

31. Indianalaw imposes its own protections for patient privacy. Ind. Code
§ 16-39-1-1 et seq.; 844 1.A.C. 5-2-2. Under the rules governing the practice of med-
icine, “[a] practitioner shall maintain the confidentiality of all knowledge and in-
formation regarding a patient ... and of all records relating thereto” and may di-
vulge that “knowledge and information” only “when required by law ... or when
authorized by the patient or those responsible for the patient’s care.” 844 [LA.C. 5-
2-2; see also Canfield v. Sandock, 563 N.E.2d 526, 529 & n.2 (Ind. 1990) (observing
that “the ethical rules of the medical profession ... prohibit disclosure of confiden-

tial information in non-judicial settings” and that the “Hippocratic Oath imposes



on physicians a duty to maintain confidences acquired in their professional capac-
ity”); Am. Med. Asg'n, Code of Medical Ethics Opinion 3.2.1, https//www.ama-
assn.org/delivering-care/ethics/confidentiality (stating that physicians “have an
ethical obligation to preserve the confidentiality of information gathered in associ-
ation with the care of the patient”); Vargas v. Shepherd, 903 N.E.2d 1026, 1031-32
(Ind. Ct. App. 2009) (acknowledging argument that medical providers assume a
duty to abide by ethical guidelines, including obtaining patient consent before dis-
closing any medical information, and assuming without deciding that such a duty
exists).

39. And under Indiana law, a patient’s written consent for release of the
patient’s health record must include the name of the person to whom the patient’s
health record is to be released, the purpose of the release, and a description of the
information to be released from the health record, among other things. Ind. Code
§ 16-39-1-4.

33. Ind. Code § 31-33-5-1 provides that “In addition to any other duty to
report arising under this article, an individual who has reason to believe that a
child is a victim of child abuse or neglect shall make a report as required by this
article.”

34. Ind. Code § 31-9-2-101 provides that “Reason to believe’, for purposes
of IC 31-83, means evidence that, if presented to individuals of similar background
and training, would cause the individuals to believe that a child was abused or

neglected.”
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35. Ind. Code § 31-33-5-4 provides that “A person who has a duty under
this chapter to report that a child may be a victim of child abuse or neglect shall
immediately make an oral or written report to: (1) the department; or (2) the local
law enforcement agency.”

36. The Indiana Supreme Court has held that even a four-hour delay be-
tween learning of abuse and reporting may violate the immediacy requirement.
C.S. v. State, 8 N.E.3d 668, 687-92 (Ind. 2014).

37. Once it récéivés an immediate report of abuse or neglect, DCS must
take swift action to protect the child from being returned to a potentially dangerous
situation. It must assess the reported child abuse or neglect, and if it “believes that
a child is in imminent danger of serious bodily harm, the department shall initiate
~ an ongsite assessment immediately, but not later than two (2} hours, after receiving
the report.” Ind. Code § 31-33-8-1; see also Ind. Code § 31-33-8-2 (investigations by
law enforcement agencies). Additionally, “the hospital may not release the child to
the child’s parent, guardian, custodian, or to a court approved placement until the
hospital receives authorization or a copy of a court order from the department in-
dicating that the child may be released.” Ind. Code § 31-33-11-1.

38. DCSmay in fact pursue a CHINS case even when the child and parent
are Just passing through Indiana. See Matter of K.P.GG., 99 N.E.3d 677 (Ind. Ct.
App. 2018) (affirming CHINS adjudication when mother, who was mentally ill, and
1l child were residents of New Jersey and were travelling back from lowa when

missed connecting bus and were in Indianapolis bus station for 18 hours), trans.

denied.
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VIOLATIONS

COUNTS I-IV: VIOLATING STATE STATUTE OR RULE OR FEDERAL
STATUTE OR REGULATION

39. Respondent’s actions constitute a violation of Ind. Code § 25-1-9-
4(a)(8) in that Respondent has knowingly violated any state statute or rule, or fed-
eral statute or regulation, regulating the profession in question. Specifically, Re-
spondent violated 45 C.F.R. § 164.502(a) by disclosing her patient’s protected
health information to the media without previously obtaining a HIPAA-compliant
authorization signed by the patient or her guardian.

40. Respondent’s actions constitute a violation of Ind. Code § 25-1-9-
4(2)(3) in that Respondent has knowingly violated a state statute or rule, or federal
statute or regulation, regulating the profession in question. Specifically, Respond-
ent violated 45 C.F.R. § 164.514 by not properly de-identifying the information of
the minor patient. Respondent’s actions constitute a violation of Ind. Code § 25-1-
9-4(a)(3) in that Respondent has knowingly violated a state statute or rule, or fed-
eral statute or regulation, regulating the profession in question. Specifically, Re-

spondent violated 844 I.A.C. 5-2-2. by failing to maintain the confidentiality of all

12



knowledge and informétion regarding a patient and all records of the patient by
disclosing information without authorization by the patient or her guardian.

41. Respondent’'s actions constitute a violation of Ind. Code § 25-1-9-
4(a)(14).. Specifically, Respondent violated Ind. Code § 31-33-5-1 by failing to im-
mediately report suspected child abuse to local law enforcement in Indiana or DCS
despite having reason to believe that a child is a victim of child abuse or neglect.

COUNT V: FAILURE TO KEEP ABREAST OF CURRENT PROFES-
SIONAL THEORY AND PRACTICE

42, Respondent’s actions constitute a violation of Ind. Code § 25-1-9-
4(a)(4)(B) in that Respondent has continued to practice although the practitioner
has become unfit to practice due to failure to keep abreast of current professional
theory or practice. Specifically, Respondent failed to follow mandatory reporting
laws and patient privacy laws that impact her practice as a physician in Indiana
and the United States.

ACCORDINGLY, the Petitioner demands this Board enter an order finding
that:

1. Respondent is subject to discipline according to Ind. Code ch. 25-1-9;

2. imposes the appropriate disciplinary sanction;

3. directs Respondent to immediately pay all costs incurred in the pros-

ecution of this case; and

4. provides any further relief as the Board deems just and proper.
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submitted,

i

THEODORE E. ROKITA
Indiana Attorney General
Attorney No. 18857-49

Indiana Office of the Attorney General
302 West Washington Street, Fifth Floor
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204-2770
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a copy of the “Administrative Complaint” has been served upon
Respondent care of her Indianapolis counsel listed below, by electronic mail, on

this 30* day of November, 2022.

MARY L. HUTCHISON
Deputy Attorney General
Attorney No. 25579-49

Indiana Office of the Attorney General
302 West Washington Street, Fifth Floor
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204-2770
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OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
DIVISION OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

RE: License Name: Caitlin Bernard, M.D.
License Number: 01078719A
Litigation File Number:

Consumer File Number:

This complaint and all attachments hereto contain no information in violation of
Ind. Code § 4-1-10 (Release of Social Security Number), Ind. Code § 4-1-11 (Notice
of Security Breach), or any other state or federal statute or rule restricting the
release of information.

‘By:
Mﬂw{&a ks
MARY L. HUTCHISON

Deputy Attorney General
Attorney No. 25579-49

REPORT TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Pursuant to Ind. Code § 25-1-7-7, and after conducting an investigation, Director
Scott L. Barnhart, believes that the licensee, Caitlin Bernard, M.D., should be sub-
jected to disciplinary sanctions by the Indiana State Board of Medical Licensing.

 Respectfully submitted,

5

R 'if'fl)fawﬁji‘"‘“-m

¢

November 29, 2022

Date Scott L. Barnhart
' Director, Consumer Protection Division
Attorney No. 254'74-82
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Exhibit A

CONSUMER COMPLAINT
Office of the Indiana Allorney General
(RS 42-47)

INSTRUCTIONS:  To pravant delay, please be sura fo complete both ldes of {his form in full, Plzase prini clearly or lype, Do not include your Soclal Security Number
an this form of i ary accempanying documents. Please nofe: If you have already obtained a judgment, or there is pending liligation, we may be
limited o unable fo take further aclion on your complainl,

Ca

Salstalion
I Det. OIMr, T Mrs, £ Ms, EJDr O Miss. 11 Rev.

Noy 11679955

Street Addrass

Full Name/Organization/Agency ' City State Zip Code
> Ly B cA o
If an Organization/Agency provide a Primary Contact Name County Daytime Phone

' Oub/State County E ]

Aga Group Emall Address
011824 [7325-34 (13544 [X) 4554 [ 5559 160+

May we contact you by emalf? 1 yes, we will not conlact you by regular mail | [ No X Yes

Are you or your spouse active military? EiNe [T Yes

individual/Business Name of IndividualfRepreseniative you deall wilh
Dr Caillin Bernard
Street Address

City Slate Zip Code

County
Cut/State County

3-A

Email Address

Daytime Phone

Date of Transaction/incident
July 2022

3B:  If a Transaclion, what was the Transaction for?
L} My business {1 My familylhousehold 01 My farm £ Nen-Profit/Church

3-C: Where did the Transaction/Incident occur? (sheck box where applicabls)
[ My home [ By inlernatfemail
[ At the focation of the business [ By telephone
[ Away from the location of the business By Social Media
O By mall [t Cther
3-D; Whal was the very first contac between you and the Individual/Business?
[} telephoned the individual/business [3 | recelved information in the maik 3 1responded to a printad
[t responded to a TViradic ad [} | weni to the location of the business advertisement
] A person came to my home [0 | recelved a phone call from the business Other, desariba helow
[0 [ received information by email [ | respanded to an offer on the Internet Reporled in the US Media and President
of the United States
3E: How did you Pay?
[ Cash (O Credit CardiPre-pay [ Medicaid {1 Pay-Pai [ Wire Transfer
[} Chack 3 Installment Lean [ Medicare O Private Insurance (3 Other
3-F: What, if any, is the Dollar amount associaled with your loss? | $0




Exhibit A

GONSUMER GOMPLAINT Page 2 of 2

Sectio ions Taken by Constmer -1 5
[ Yes

ent or cantract? If yes, please altach a copy of the documentation.

No Did you sign a written agreem
(1 Yes Xl No © Have you hired a private allorey? _
U Yes xINo -C: Have you started a court aclion? If yas, please attach a copy of all court papers. i
[1Yes & No . Have you sued, or have you been sued, over this incidentitransaction? If yes, please attach a capy of alt court papers.

[1Yes XINo  4F: Have you complained to the Individual/Business?

Yes[1 No 4F:  Have you filed a compiaint wilh any other agency? if yes, iiét other agengy:

Pleass rermember lo attach a copy of alt documentation fnvoived {order blank, waranly, credit card receipl and stalement, invalce, conlsact ar wrilten zgreemert, advarilsament,
cancelled check, correspondence elc), Plaase prinl deaily of type, Do Net [nclude your Soclal Securily Number,

If you answered "Yas" ta 4-E or 4-F above please Include in the ransactionfincident details below when you complained and what action was {aken.

indiana is a Mandatory Reporter State. Dr Caitlin Bemard slaled she treated a 10-yr ofd girl from Ohic- who was pregnant. Dr Bernard reftises to
confirm this was raparted to law enforcement, as required by law. ’

Wa would ike this event to be reviewed by the State Medical Board and appropriale action taken.

The Cansumer Protection Division will send a copy of your complalnt {a the
respondant individualibusiness or licensed profasslonal, This cffiee cannot disclose
your compialnl against a licensed professionat to the public unless this offics files a

Office of Atterney General
Consumer Protection Division
Government Center South, 5% Floor

disciplinary action againsl the licensed professionat. This office represents the State of 402 W, Washinglon Street

indiana and is limited in the remedies it can pursue. You may be enlitled to Indi aﬁ apchs, IN 46204
compensalion or other rights that we cannot pursite for you, In addition to filing this 317-232-6330 {phone) ', 417.233-4393 (fax)
complain, you may want to consider contacting a private attorney or your local small www IndianaConsumer.com

claims court.

Yas [INo The nature of the complaint and the individual/businass nama
OYes No  Your name
ClYes B No  Yeur phone number

Do you consent to disclosing the >
following information to the public?

| affirm, under penaliies for perjury, that the foregeing representations are true. 1 consent to the Consumer Prolection Division obtaining or
releasing any informalion in furtherance of the dispostiion of this complaint, [ consent lo the release of information includad fn this complalnt
ta olher public agencies attempting to discover engoing fraudulent paltems or praciices and for the pumase of law enforcement.  understand
that | should not include my Social Security Number in any information submmitled to the Consumer Prolection Division. I | do provide my
Social Secutity Nursher, | expressly conserit lo the disclosure of my Saclat Securily Number in accordance with Indiana Coda § 4-1-10-5(2).

= e July 8, 2022
Your signature Date




Exhibit B
CONSUMER COMPLAINT
Cffice of the Indiana Altormey General
{R6 /12-17)

INSTRUGTIONS:  To pravent delay, please be sure to complete hioth sides of s form tn . Please print clearly o typs. Do not inelude your Seslal Security Nusmber
on this form or in any accompanying documenls, Please pota: I you have already oblained a judgment, er there is perding llgation, we may be
fimited or unable o take further aclion on your camplaind,

Case No: 11679997

Salutation

Street Address
O Det. O Mr, [ Mis. C3IMs, T3 Dr. (3 Miss. [J Rav. i

Fult Name/OrganizationfAgency State Zip Code

If an Organization/Agency provide a Primary Contacl Name County Daylime Phons
OutiState County

Age Group . Email Address

{18-24 O 25-24 13544 1X145-84 15550 060+ owlttbrodt@yahos.com

[ No [3 Yes

May we contact you by emall? H yes, we will not contact you by regular mail

Are you or youy spouse active military? Ne O3 Yes

!ndividualIBusiness Namea of Individual/Represehiallve you dealt with
0y, Caillin Benard Dr Caitlin Barnard

Street Address City Slate Zip Code

|\

Dayiime Phone Email Address

Date of Transactionfincident
June 27 2022

3-B: 1} aTransaction, what was the Transacticn for?
1 My business (] My familyhousehold 0 My farm [ Non-Profit/Church

3. Where did the Transactiond/incident acour? {check box whers applicalls)

¢ My home 1 By Internetiemail
At the location of the business {3 By telephone
] Away from the location of the business {1 By Social Media
3 By mail {3 Other
3D What was the very first contact betwesn you and the Individual/Business?
[T Helephoned the individual/ousiness [ | received information in the mail [ 1 responded to a printed
{1 | responded to a TViradio ad [ Fwent fo the location of the business advertisement
{1 A person came fo my home {1 received a phone call from the business Olher, deseribe below
O 1 received Informatior: by email [ §responded to an offer on the Inlernet Dr Caitiin Bernard reportad the rape of a

10 vear old femals from Ohig traveling to

3-E:  How did you Pay?

[1 Cash T Credit CardfPre-pay [0 Medicaid [} Pay-Pal [ Wire Transfer
1 Check it Installment Loan U] Medicare 3 Private Insurance Other [ would presume the

child's patents paid for the

3.F: Whal, If any, is the Dollar amount assaclated with your loss? | §




Exhibit B
CONSUMER COMPLAINT Page 2 of 2

es KNo  4-Ar Did you sign a wrilten agreement or conlract? If yes, please attach a copy of the documentation.
(GYes XiNo 4B Have you hired a private attomey?

[lYes BINo  4.G:  Have you slarted a court action? If yes, please attach a copy of all court papers.
COYes B No  4.D: Have you sued, or have you been sued, over this Incident/transaction? If yes, please aitach a copy of all court

IYes ®MNo  4-F Have youcomplained to the Individual/Business?

Yest] Na AF:  Have you flad a complaint with any other agency? If yes, list other agency.

Pleasa remamber to atiach a capy of alt dacumenlation Invelved (order blank, warranty, credit card recelpt and slalement, invoiea, contiacl arwrilien agreement, atverlisement,
cancalled chack, corespondence ele). Please print dleadly o type. Do Nolinsiude your Scelal Secuiviy Number,

If you answared *Yes" lo 4-F or 4-F ahove please include In the transaclionfincident defails below when you complained and what action was taken,

On Monday, June 27 2022, Dr Caitlin Bernard made the following report to the Indianapolis Star newspaper.
hips: hwww.indystar.comisloryinewsfhealihl2022107/01findiana-abortion-law-roe-v-wade-overtumed-fraveif7 778336001/

According to Indiana State law, anyone with knowledge of the sexual assault of a minor must report that assault to Jaw enforcament and other
appropriate agancies.

hltps: . in.govides/contact-us/ehild-abuse-and-negiect-hotling!

As of Sunday, July 19, 2022, Dr Caillin Bernard has made no mention of repariing the rape of her 10 year old patienl, News agencies who ara
researching this ciime have been unabla 1o find records of any police raports, either in tha city where Dr Bernard would have examined the child
and terminated her pregnancy or in Ohlo. {Note that D Bernard dedlined to name the "child abuse doctor" whe reporied the crime directly to her
(Dr Galtiin Bernard. Nor did she tel the reporter the cily whera the alleged rape occurred in Ohio, making it difficult i track down such a repart
made to law enforcement, Dr Bernard has also refusad to reveal to jousnalists the cily in Ghio whera the purported child abuse doclor prachices.
Sha fallad to indicate whether authariiles had been contacled so they could gel a stalament fram the victim or het family. | would assume law
enforcement would need 1o collect the forensic rape kit as evidence. Without the forensic rape kit or the DNA samplas of the producls of
conceplion, exiracted from tha patient, identifying the child's rapist wil prove difficull

in the arlicle, she states hat the child was sent to her, from Chie, for an aborfion procedure. She raperts that the minor child was refarred to her
directly by a "Child abuse docior® in Ohlo, She further relales thal i Ohic physician phoned he (Dr Caitlin Bernard) to inform her he was sending
2 10 year old, female rape victim to her for an abortion. Sha told (he Indianapolis Star that the ohild was 6 weeks, 3 days pregnant, She also
related that the chifd was accompanied by her parents from Ohio to Indiana. Both physicians woid be reguired by laws in both stales to report
{he rape of a minor child to police and child welfare authorities. 1 am additionally concerned about whether either doctor perfermed a rape exam
wilh law enforcement present, Did she retain the products of conceplion or perform DNA sampling of the blood and fissues so they could be uses
t i d i tion of tha child?

| just want to be sure that police interview Dr Bemard to document the needed inforrmation and coltect any evidence headed to proscute the .
chitd's raplst, if he i3 indeed located by authorities in Ohio.

en a opy of your complaint fo the
respendent individualibusiness or licensed professional. This office cannot disclosa
your complaint against a licensed professionai to the public unless this office files a
disciplinary action against the licensed professional. This office represents the State of
Indiana and is Imited in the remedies it can pursue. You may be entilled fo . :
compansation or other rights that we cannot pursise for you. in addition to fling this Indianapolis, IN 46204

complaint, you may want lo considar conlacling a private altorney or your local small 317‘2323\1}\,%;%?:2:% o.n 33;1;::2—;393 (fax)
claims court . ,

Office of Altorney General
Consumer Protection Divislon
Government Center South, 5% Floor
302 W, Washington Sireet




Exhibit B

CONSUMER COMPLAINT Page 2 of 2

Yes [JNo The natura of the complaint and the ndividualibusiness name
=3 1Yes Mo Yourhame
[1Yes [ No Your phone number

Do you consen {o disclosing the
fallowing infotmation to the public?

| affirm, under penalties for parjury, that the foregoing representaticns are frue. | consent Lo the Constmer Protection Divislen oblaining or
releasing any Information I furtheranca of the disposition of (hls cemplalnt, | consent to the release of information included in this complaini
lo other public agencles altempting to discover ongoing fraudulent patterns or practices and for the purpose of law enforcement, | understand
that | should net include my Social Security Number in any information submitied to the Gonsumer Frotaction Division. If | do provide my
Sacial Securily Number, | expressly consent to the disclosure of my Social Security Number in accordance with [ndiana Code § 4-1-10-B(2),

Py i July 10, 2622

Your signature Dats




CONSUMER COMPLAINT

Office of the Indiana Atternay General
(R5112-17)

Exhibit C

INSYRUCTIONS:  To pravent delay, please be sure lo complete hoth sides of this formin full. Pigase prinl clearly or typs, Do nof include your Social Security Number
on this form or Ia any accompanylng documents. Please note: [fyou hava slready oblained a Judgment, or there Is pending Rigation, we may be
limited or unzbls lo leke further action on your complaint,

Salutatlon Street Address

[ Det. TIMr. T Mrs, [IMs, D3Dr. [0 Miss. D Rev. i

Full Name/Organization/Agency Cily Stale Zip Code
el TEED & IN &2

If an Organization/Agency provide a Primary Contact Name County Daylime Phana
Age Group Emalt Address

O18-24 [325-34 []35-44 [145.54 [1565-59 160+ .

May we contact you by email? If yes, we will not contact you by regular mall | 3 No X3 Yes

Are you or your spouse active military? [INo OO Yes

Individual/Business Name of Individual/Representative you deall wilh

jackle r Tucker

Street Address City Stale Zip Gode
130 Meidian == w 7]
Counly %me Phaone Ernail Address

Date of Transacticn/Incident
7H2{2022

If a Transaction, what was the Transaclion for?
E1 My business 1 My famiiythousehold T3 My farm 13 Non-Profit’Church

3C.  Where did the Transaction/Incident accur? (check box where applicable)

3 My home ] By Internetlemall
[ At the Jocation of the business [ By telephone

1 Away from the Jocalion of the business By Social Media
1 8y mail ' 3 Other

30:  Whatwas the very firsl confact belween you and the Individual/Business?

[T 1 lelephaned the individualibusiness O received information In the mail . £ I responded to a printed
{1 | responded to a TVradio ad 7 | went fo the location of the business advertisement

T] A person came tomy home {3 I received a phone call from the buslness [ Olhet, describa below
[ | received information by emall 3 L respended to an affer on the Internat

3E Howdid you Pay?

{1 Cash {1 Credit Card{Pre-pay [ Medicaid i1 Pay-Pal (3 Wire Transfer
[ Check {0 Installment Loan L1 Medicare 1 Private Insurance [ Other

4-F;  Whal, if any, is the Dollar amount associgted with your loss? | $




Exhibit C

CONSUMER COMPLAINT Page 2 of 2

[1Yes LI No 4-A;  Did you sign a wiitten agreement or contract? If yes, please attach a copy of the documentation.
OYes BINo  4.8: Have you hired a private attorney? '
[HYes N0 4.C: Have you started a court aclion? If yes, please attach a copy of all court paers.
OYes ONo  4D: Have you sued, or have you been sued, over this incidentitransaction? if yes, please altach a copy of all court papers.

¥ Yes [ No

Yes[] No 4-F: Have you filed a complalnl with any ather agency? If yes, list other agency:  no

Please remembar ta attach a copy of all docurnentation iavolved (order blank, warranty, credit card recelpt and slatement, invoice, conlract orwrilien agreernent; adverlisement,
cancalled check, correspondence atc], Please piint clearly of type. Do Not Include your Soctal Secusity Number.

I you answered "Yes" fo 4-E or 4-F above please inchide in the transactionfincident detaiis beiow when yout compizined and what aclion was taken.

decior did not report rape of 10 year brought to indy from Ohio foe abortion

check out if report of 10 year rape reporied

The Capsumer Protectlon Division wiil send a copy of your complaint to the
respondent individualbusiness or licensed professional, This office cannot disclose
your complaint against a licensed professional to the public uniass this office fles a
disciplinary action against the licersed professienal. This office represents the State of
indiana and is limited in the remadies it can pursue. You may be enlilled to
compensation or ather righls that we cannot pursue for you. In addition o filing this
complaint, you may want fo consider contacting a private atlorney or your local small
claims cou

Office of Attorney General
Censumer Protection Division
Governmant Center South, 5% Flaor
302 W. Washington Street
Indianapclis, iN 46204
317-232-6330 (phone) « 317-233-4293 (fax)
www. IndianaConsumer.com

Yes {1No The nalure of the complaint and tha individualibusiness name
4 Yes [INo  Yourname
Yaes [1dNo Yeur phone number

De you sonsent fo disclosing the
following information to the public?

| affirm, under penallies for perjury, that the foregoing representations are true. 1 consent o the Consumer Protection Division eblaining or
refeasing any information in furtherance of the disposition of (his complainl. | consent o the release of information Included in this compiaint
o other public agendies atlempling to discaver ongoing fraudufent patterns or practices and for the purpose of law enforcement. ) understand
that 1 should nol include my Social Security Number in any informalion submitted to the Consumer Proteclion Division. If | do provide my
Sacial Security Number, | expressly consent to the disclosure of my Scial Sacurity Number in accordance with Indiana Code § 4-4-10-5(2).

R July 11, 2022

Your signature Date




- Exhibit D

CONSUMER COMPLAINT

Office of the Indiana Attorney General
(R5112-17)

INSTRUCTIONS:  To pravent delay, please be sure fo complete hoth sides of this form in fufl. Please print elearly of pe. Do nel Inchada your Social Security Number
an [his form of n any accompanying documents, Please nofe! 1f yau have already obfalned a judgment, or there Is pending idgation, we may be
fimited o7 urable fo take further actien on Your complaint. :

Cage No: 11680174

Salutation Straet Address

DI Det. O1 Mr, O Mrs. O Ms. [1Dr, £ Miss. X Rev. D

Full Name/QrganizationfAgency City Stale Zlp Code

DY H L CA -y

If an Qrganization/Agency provide a Primary Gontact Name County Daytime Phone
OutfState Caunty AT

Age Group Emait Address

14824 [ 25-34 [135-44 =1 45-54 3 55-59 [160+ et

O No [ Yes

May we confact you by emali? If yes, we will not contact you by regular mail

Are you or your spouse active mifitary? No L1Yes

Individual/Business Name of Individual/Representative you deali with
Dr Caitlin Barnatd
Slrest Address Gty State Zip Code
&2 = B a3
County Daylime Phone Emal; Address

s

Date of Transactionfincident 3-B:  |f a Transaction, what was the Transaction for?

THA122 £ My business £ My family/househeld 01 My farm 2 Non-Profit/Church
3-C:  Whers did the TransactionfIncident ocour? (check box where applicable)

[ My home [J By Internet/email

[1 Al the location of the business [} By telephone

Away from the Jocation of the business £ By Social Media

[ By mail [J Other

a.0;  Whatwas the very first sontact betwesn you and the Individual/Business?

(1 | telephened the individualfusiness [ f received information in the mall 3 responded fo a printed
| responded o 2 TViadio ad [ Ewent to the location of the business adverlisement

1 A person came to my home 31 received a phene call from fhe business ] Olher, describe below
[ | raceived information by email ] | responded (o an offer on the Internet

3-E:  Howdid you Pay?

Cash £ Credit Card/Pre-pay L] Medicaid [ Pay-Pal 3 Wire Transfer
1 Check [ Installment Lean [ Medicare 3 Private Insurance 3 Other

3F What, if any, is the Dollar amount associated with your loss? | $




Exhibit D
CONSUMER COMPLAINT Page 2 of 2

ClYes ENo  4.A:  Did you sign a written agreement or cantract? If yes, please altach & copy of the documentaticn.
OVYes EINo  4.B: Have you hired a private attorney?
ClYes ®No 4.0 Have you started a court action? If yes, please attach a copy of all court papers.
CYes No  4.D:  Have you sued, or have you been sued, over this incldentitransaclion? If yes, please atlach a copy of all court papers.

ave you complained to the Individual/Business?

Yest] No 4-F:  Have you filad a complaint with any other agency? If yes, list other agency:

Please remember to atlach a copy of all decumentalion invalved {order blank, waraniy, credit card recelpt and slatement, Involca, confract of wiitlen agresment, advertisemant,
cancelled check, correspondance ate), Please prinl clearly of type, Do Not Include your Socla) Securlty Number,

If you answered "Yes” lo 4-E or 4-F above please include in the transactionfincident delails below when you complained and what aclion was taken,

Miss Berhard kapt knowledge of the rape of a 10 year ald from authorities

Medical license revocation, criminat eharges for accessory a child rape

The Consumer Protection Division will send a copy of your complaint fo

respondent individualibusiness or licensed professional. This offlce cannol disclose

your complaint against a licensed professional to the public unless this office files a

disciplinary action agains the licensed professional, This offica rapresents the State of
Indiana and is llmited in tha remedies it can pursue. You may be entitled to
compensation or other tighs ihat we cannot pursue for you. In addition to fling this
cemplaint, you may want to sonsider contacting a private attorney or your local smal:
claims

Office of Attornsy General
Consumer Protaction Diviston
Governmant Genler Sauth, 5% Floor
302 W. Washington Street
indianapolis, IN 46204
317-232-6330 {phone) « 317-233-4383 (fax)
www IndlanaConsumer.com

Yes 1Mo  The natura of the complaint and the Individualibusiness name
> Yes [1No Yourname
Yes [JNo Yourphone number

Do you consent to disclesing the
following information te the public?

| affirm, under penalties for perjury, that the foregoing representations are true. | consent fo the Consumer Prolection Division obtalning or
relaasing any information: in furtherance of the disposition of this complaint. I consent la the release of information included in this complatnt
to ather public agencies attempting to discover ongoing fraudulent patlerns or practices and for the purpose af law enforcement. | understand
that | should not include my Sceial Security Number in any information submitted to the Consumer Protection Division. If | do provide my
Soclal Security Nurmber, | expressly cansent to the disclosure of my Soclal Securily Number In accordance with indiana Code § 4-1-10-5(2},

e HED Juty 11, 2022
Your signatura Dale




Exhibit E
CONSUMER COMPLAINT

Office of the Indiana Allormey General
(RE6712-17)

INSTRUCTIONS:  Ta pravant defay, please b sure fo complale both sdes of this form In full. Plaase prinl cleary o iype, Da not include yourSeclat Security Number
an this form of In any accompanying documents, Please notes 1f you hava already obtained 2 judgment, or there | pending iigation, we may ha
fimiled or unable lo taka further action an your complaint.

Case No; 11680170

Sahttation Street Address
1 Det, O3 Mr. T3 Mrs. E1Ms. T Dr. £3 Miss, [ Rev. s :

Full NamefQrganization/Agensy Stale Zlp Code
RE A N —

If an QrganizationfAgency provide a Primary Contact Name County Dayiime Phone
Age Group ' Fmall Address

{318-24 [125-34 £135-44 [145-54 [155-68 LD 60+

May we contact you by email? i yes, we will not cantact you by reguiar mail | T1No B Yes

Are you or your spouss active mifitary? No ] Yes

Individual/Business Name of Individual/Representative you dealt with
Dr. Cailiin Bernard nfa

Strest Address City State Zip Code

@ i 4

Dayilme Phone Emalj Address

te of Tsc%ion/incldent 3-B;.  Ifa Transaction, what was the Transaction for?

nfa 0 My business {23 My famiilyfhousehold [ My farm £3 Non-ProfiliChurch

3.0:  Where did the Transactionfincident ocour? {check box where applicable)

[3 My home [} By internellemat
[ At the location of the husinass [1 By telephone

171 Away from the location of the business I By Social Madia
[] By matl Other Media

3.0;  Whatwas the very first conlact batween you and the Individual/Business?

111 telephoned the individuai/business O | received informalion in the mait {31 responded fo a printed
[1 | responded lo a TViradio ad 3 | went to the tocation of the business adveriisement

[ A persen came to my homa [ | recelved a phone call from the business Other, describe below
3 | received information by email [ 1 responded {o an offer on the Inlernet Mo personal contact

3£ How did you Pay?

{1 Cash [ Credit Card/Pre-pay [ Medicald (] Pay-Pal 1 Wira Transfer
[3 Check {1 installmant Loan {0 Medicare 1 Private Insurance U Other

3F;  What, if any, is the Dollar amount associated with your loss? | §




Exhibit E

CONSUMER COMPLAINT Page 2 of 2

T Yes [ No Did you sign a writien agreement o contract? If yes, please aftach a copy of the documentation.
OYes EINo 4B Have you hired a private attorney?
{1Yes No  4.C: Have you started a court acfion? If yes, please attach a copy of all court papers.,
DiYes M No  4.D; Have you sued, or have you been sued, over this incideniftransaction? If yes, please attach a copy of ail court papers,

[1Yes No 4F: Have you complained to the Indlvidual/Business?

YesONo 4-F;  Have you fled a complaint with any other agency? If yes, list ofher agency:

Please remember fo altach & copy of all documentalion involvad (order blank, warranly, credil card receipt and statement, involce, conlracl or wrillen agreement, advertisement,
cancalied check, comespandence elc). Please print deary or type. Do Not Include your Socla] Seeurity Number,

lfyou answered "Yes” o 4-E or 4-F abave please Include In the Yransaction/incident detaifs batow when you complalned and whal sclion was laken,

Dr, Cailiin Bernard spoke to the newspapar, Indy Star, on July 2, 2022 about a en year old rape victim she perfarmed an abottion o, She
violated the canfidentialily guaranteed to child strvivers of rape as welt as all patients as part of paiient rights. In addition, this case is & CHINS
case which means she violated the jaw In releasing any information regarding the case, including her traatment of the giri as weil as the home
siale, age, and condition of the girl. This public announcement served no putpose to her patient as te patient was treated and sent home. Jt was
purely a political and activis! strategy ta support Dr, Bernard's profession as an abortion provider, This public announcement has thrust this young
gir's story into the global imefight with her story being debated arcund waler coalers and acioss souial media. No child should experlence such
invasion after any assault or medical freatmant.

[ would fike Dr. Bernard's license ravoked and for h to pay restitution t the patient hos confidentiaiity she violated.

e Consumer Protection send a copy of your complaint fo 1he
respondent individualbusiness or licensed professional. This office cannol disclose
your complaint against a licensed professional to the public untess this office files a
disciplinary action against the ficensed professional, This office represents the Stale of
Indiana and is limited in the remedies it can pursue. You may be enlitled fo
compensaion or other rights that we cannot pursue for you. in addition to filing this
complaini, you may want lo consider cantacling a private allomey or your focal small

Office of Atiorney General
Consumer Protection Division
Gavearnment Center Scuth, 59 Floor
302 W, Washington Sirest
Indianapalis, IN 46204
317-232-6330 (phone) » 317-233-4393 (fax}
www.IndlanaConsumer.com

Yes [iNo The nature of the complaint and the individuaifbusiness name
2  [DYes EINo Yourname
[JYes Mo Your phone number

Do you consert to disclosing the
foliowing informatian to the public?

| affirm, under penalties for perury, that the foregoing represenialions are trize. | consent to the Consurrer Protection Division obtaining or
releasing any information in furtherance of the disposition of this complain!. 1 consent to the release of informatlon Included in Ihis complaint
1o other public agencies atternpling o discover ongoing fraudulent paflerns er practices and for the purpose of law enforcement. { understand
that | should not include my Social Security Number in any informalion submitted to the Consumer Protection Division. f 1 do provide my
Soclal Securily Number, texpressly consent fa the disclosure of my Soclal Securily Number in accordance with Indiana Code § 4-1-10-5(2).

R Alpa, July 11, 2022
Your signature Dale

|
|
.
i




CONSUMER COMPLAINT

Office of the Indiana Attorney General
(R6 1 12-17).

Exhibit F

INSTRUGTIONS:  To prevenl delay, please be sure to complete both sdes of this form In full. Please print clearly o type. Do not insiude your Soclal Secusity Numnber
on thils form or [ any accompanying documents, Please nate! If you have already abtalned a judgment, of there Is pending Iigallon, we may ba

limiled or tnable 1o iake further acllan on your complaint,

Case No: | 18024

Salutation
D Det. O Mr, £ Mrs. D Ms. X Dr, 1O Miss. [ Rev.

Street Address

Full Name/Organization/Agenay

Koy, HpRicn

City Stata Zip Code
s MO

If an Organizaion/Agency provide a Primary Contact Name

County Daytime Phone
QuifState County 16609731633

Age Group
01824 £125-34 [135-44 (14554 [155-50 (X160+

Email Address

May wa contacd you by email? If yes, we will not contact you by regular mail

Are you or your spouse active military?

O Ne X Yes

No £ Yes

3-A:  Dale of Transaclion/Incident

Individual/Business Nams of Individual/Representative you dealt with

Dr. Caillin Bernard

Street Address City . Siate Zip Code
L ] R L 4 =
County Daytime Phone

Emall Address

3-B:  |f a Transaction, what was the Transaction for?
[J My business [ My familyihousehold O My farm O3 Non-ProfitiChurch

O My home

[J At the Tocation of the businass

[ Away from the location of the business
1 By mail

3-C: Where did the Transaction/Incident occur? {check box where applicable)

[} By Intemat/emait

£1 By telephone

{1 By Social Media
Olher News Medla

a.D:  Whatwas the very first conlact between you and the Individual/Business?

[ § telephoned the Individualibusinass [11 received infermation in the mail [ tresponded 1o a printed
£l responded to & TVradio ad 1 twent fo the Tocation of the business advertisernent

1 A person cama to my home {0 | received a phone call from the business Otlher, describe below
O | recaived information by email 11 responded to an offer on the Internel No direcl contact

3£ How did you Pay?

{3 Cash [ Credit CardiPre-pay 0 Medicaid [ Pay-Pal [ Wire Transfer
[3 Check [ Instaliment Loan [} Medicare ] Private Ihsurance 1 Other

3-F: What,if any, is the Dollar amount associated with your loss?




| Exhibit F
CONSUMER COMPLAINT Paga 2of 2

CYes [INo  4-A: Did you sign 2 written agreement or contract? I yes, please attach a copy of the decumentation,
CYes CINo 4B Have you hired a private attomey?

BYes LINo 4.C Have you started a court action? If yes, please atiach a copy of all court papars.

OYes B3Na  4D:  Have you sued, or have you heen sued, aver this incidentitransaction? If yes, please allach a copy of all court papers.

OVYes ONo  4-F: Have you complained o the Individual/Business?

Yes[I No 4-F: Have you filed a complaint with any other agency? If yes, list other agancy:

Piease remamber to attach a copy of all docuraentalion Involved (order blank, wamanly, eredi: card receipt and statement, Involce, contract or weitten agreement, advertisemen,
cancelled check, comespondence aic). Please print dlearly or type, Do Not Inelude your Socia] Securtly Number.

If you answered "Yes” to 4-E or 4-F ahove please nclude in the fransaclionfinsident details below when you complained and what action was laken,

From news slorles | was made aware hat apparently Dr. Bernard has failed to report sexual abuse in a child. The repori was that a colleague in
Ohio contacted her o set up an abortion for a $0-year-old girl, which so far as any of the news organizations can delermine, was nof reported in
Ohio either. | am a retired Emergency Depariment Physician and am appalled tha no seport of this egregious crime hior as been submitted. |
am In hopes that your depariment is investigating this lapse on Dr. Bemard's part in this sad situalion. )f Dr. Bemnard has been lying about this
case o the News Media, | find that highly unathical and therefore question whether that ase other instancas that need to be laoked Into.

Just to know that this has been investigated and reprimands andlor punishments have been administered. | have a good relalionship with DFSin
Missouri having done reporls when Indicated,

Office of Attorney Genetal
Consumer Protection Division
Government Cenier South, 5th Floor
302 W. Washington Sireet

Indlanapalis, IN 46204

respondent individualibusiness or licensed professional. This office cannot disclose
your complaint against a licensed professional to the public uniess this office files a
disciplinary action against the licensed professional. This office represants the State of
Indiana and is limited in the remedies it can pursua. You may be entifled to

compensalion or ather rights thal we cannot pursue for you. In addition to filing this 347.232-6330 (phona) + 317-233-4393 {fax)
complaint, you may want to constder contacting a private attornay or your local small

www.indlanaConsumer.com

Yes [INo The nalurs of the complainl and the individual/business name
> Yes [INo Your name
[1VYes No  Your phone number

Do you consent fo disclosing the
following infermatian fo the public?

| affim, under penallies for parjury, that the foregoing representations are irue. | consent to the Consumer Protection Division obtaining or
releasing any information in furherance of the disposiion of this complaint, | consent to the release of information incleded in this complain
to other public agengies aliempling o discover ongoing fraudutent palletns or practices and for the purpose of law enforcement. ] understand
that | should net include my Social Security Number in any information submitted to the Consumer Pratection Division. If 1 do provida my
Social Security Number, | expressly consent ta the disclosure of my Soclal Security Numbar in accordance with Indiana Code § 4-1-10-5(2).

Kl FEERaR . O. ' Juy 12, 2022

Your signature Dale




